GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G023240104661W
File No:IW-14011(19)/18/2023[845330]

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The
Chief Engineer (South) , Irrigation and Waterways Directorate

Executive Engineer-Il, Canals Division , Irrigation and Waterways
Directorate :

Date: 29/11/2023

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Replacemeg @of exnstmg damage wooden Bridge for a length of
21.00 m at Kholakhali over Kholakhali Khal in G.P.- Mathur Block-Diamond Harbour , Dist.-South 24

Pgs.(IW/MR-E/Wooden-21/23-24).,Project ID:- IWZ%§410831SOOO

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Replacement of existing damage wooden Bridge for a length of 21.00 m at Kholakhali over
Kholakhali Khal in G.P.- Mathur, Block-Diamond Hartgour , Dist.-South 24 Pgs.(IW/MR-E/Wooden-21/23-24). the details of

which has been given below.

Name of the Project: t
Kholakhali Kh

ENVoode,g;;21 ,
Project ID: |W232410831SOOO
Address : At Kholakhali over Kholakhali Khal in G.P.- Mathur, Block-Diamond Harbour , Dist.-South
24 Pgs.
Administrative Approval: Rs 620778  (Six Lakh Twenty Thousand Seven Hundred Seventy Eight
Only.)
Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts
; . Scheme Scheme
S| No. |Financial Year Head Type Naie Amount
Siats Beviilieat Maintenance
1 2023-24  |32-2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-v| °'@ eSCf];fn‘;’; Expenditure in Flood 100000
Control Sector
State Development Melintenance
2 2024-25 |32-2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-V eS E P Expenditure in Flood 520778
WINGS Control Sector
Total 620778




This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2324028188FA00 Dated 24/11/2023.
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JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: GO2324010466IW ; Date: 29/11/2023

Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:

The Principal Accountant General(A&E)-West Bengal é’& .
The Principal Secretary / Secretary-Irrigation & Waterways Depa@\j

The Principal Accountant General (Audit)-West Bengal Q
The Principal Accountant General(RW/LBA)-West BengalQ\

The Financial Advisor-Irrigation & Waterways Departm
The Finance Department-Group GR F
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JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department




